
2024 Request for Proposal  
Older Americans Act/Local Services Program Chore, Homemaker, and Adult Day 

Care Services 
Pasco County 

 
Bidder’s Conference Questions and Answers/Response to Inquiries 

 
Question: What is the reimbursement rate for Adult Day Care Services? 

Answer: Each respondent, as part of their application, must submit budget 
schedules and cost analysis to support their requested 
reimbursement rate. Negotiation of reimbursement rate will occur 
with successful applicant.  

Question: Do you already have to have an active license in Pasco County to 
be able to apply for Adult Day Care services? 

Answer: Per the Department of Elder Affairs Programs and Services 
Handbook, Appendix A, Adult Day Care Service Description and 
Standards, the provider must be licensed by the Agency for Health 
Care Administration in accordance with Chapter 429, Part III, 
Florida Statutes, and Chapter 58A-6, Florida Administrative Code. 
An active license must be possessed by respondent for review of 
awarding contract for Adult Day Care Services in Pasco County. 

Question: Can more than one provider be awarded a contract per service?  

Answer: Yes, more than one provider may be awarded a contract per 
service, if recommended by the Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-
Pinellas (AAAPP) Selection Committee, AAAPP Program and 
Planning Subcommittee, and if approved by the AAAPP Board of 
Directors. 

Question: Is there already a prioritization procedure in place for enrolling new 
clients for services who have been waitlisted? 

Answer: Yes. Please see Exhibit A of the Request for Procurement material 
which contains the AAAPP Prioritization Procedure. All service 
providers funded under the Older Americans Act will prioritize 
clients to ensure services are provided to older individuals with 
greatest economic need and older individuals with greatest social 
need. To the maximum extent feasible, services are to be provided 
to low-income minority individuals, older individuals residing in rural 
areas, older individuals with limited English proficiency, and elders 
at risk of institutional placement, per the Older Americans Act. The 
need for service will be prioritized for all eligible individuals prior to 
service and at annual reassessment. All service providers, with the 
exception of information and referral, will use these priority 



procedures as approved by the Area Agency on Aging Board of 
Directors. Providers may add additional prioritization features to 
these minimum requirements. 

 
Question: Is there any special template for the Letter of Intent?  

Answer: No, there is no special template for the Letter of Intent. Please 
include the name of the organization, the intended service the 
proposal will be submitted for, and language stating the 
organization’s intent to submit a proposal. The Letter of Intent is 
mandatory to accept a proposal and is due to the AAAPP by June 
25, 2024. The Letter of Intent should be submitted electronically to 
the Programs@aaapp.org email address.  

Question: If an organization does not cover the entire Pasco County region, 
can an application still be submitted? 

Answer: Any entity/organization can submit a proposal in response to this 
competitive solicitation. The entire Pasco County region must be 
served with Older Americans Act services. If an organization/entity 
should only serve part of the region, their submitted proposal 
should address how the entire county will be served which could 
include but is not limited to partnering with sister organizations who 
have also submitted an application, utilizing subcontractors, or how 
the existing organization will expand to serve the entire county prior 
to services beginning on September 1, 2024. More than one 
applicant can be awarded a contract as recommended and 
approved by the AAAPP Selection Committee, AAAPP Program 
and Planning Subcommittee, and the AAAPP Board of Directors.  

Question: Please advise if the chore portion that is part of this RFP will be the 
typical light chores that doesn’t require material aid, or will this have 
the enhanced chore services that includes material aid? 

Answer: The services of Enhanced Chore and Material Aid are NOT 
included in this RFP. Chore is defined by the Florida Department of 
Elder Affairs Programs and Services Handbook, Appendix A, as 
“the performance of routine house or yard tasks, including such 
jobs as seasonal cleaning; yard work; lifting and moving furniture, 
appliances or heavy objects; household repairs which do not 
require a permit or specialist; and household maintenance.  

Question:  Are you able to provide a copy of previously submitted applications  
    for these services from the most recent past RFP for Pasco  
     County? 
 

mailto:Programs@aaapp.org


Answer: Previously submitted applications for Chore, Adult Day Care, and 
Homemaker services from the most recent past RFP, occurring in 
2020, for Pasco County are attached to this document. 

Question: If there are no successful applicants awarded a contract for Adult 
Day Care services, would the AAAPP be willing to work with a 
current Adult Day Care center who is interested in obtaining a 
license in Pasco County. 

Answer: In the event that no applications are received or none of the 
applications received are awarded a contract, the AAAPP would 
work with the Florida Department of Elder Affairs to arrange for an 
appropriate plan of action for currently enrolled clients receiving 
Adult Day Care services. Further, the AAAPP would continue to 
work with interested parties in increasing Adult Day Care capacity 
in Pasco County.   

Question: Is it the AAAPP’s preference for all three of these services to go to 
one vendor/provider as it has done in the past? 

Answer: There is no preference to the number of providers that apply and/or 
who ultimately are awarded contracts for each of these services. 
The goal of this RFP is to ensure the services of Chore, Adult Day 
Care, and Homemaker services are provided to seniors in need 
under the Older Americans Act by a qualified provider or qualified 
providers.  
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